

Somersworth Housing Authority

Central Office: 25 Bartlett Ave Suite A, Somersworth, N.H. 03878
Phone (603) 692-2864 Fax (603) 692-2877 TDD (800) 545-1833 Ext 113

STUDENT QUESTIONNAIRE

Applicant/Resident: _____ Date: _____

Property Name: _____

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT/RESIDENT

- | | Yes | / | No |
|--|--------------------------|---|--------------------------|
| 1. Is everyone in the household a full time or part time student? | <input type="checkbox"/> | | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| If you answered <u>YES</u> the owner agent is required to determine your eligibility as a student. You may refer to the resident selection plan for additional information regarding student eligibility. Please complete the following questions: | | | |
| 2. Is the full/part time student married and filing a joint tax return? | <input type="checkbox"/> | | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| 3. Is the student enrolled in a job training program receiving assistance under the Job Training Partnership act? | <input type="checkbox"/> | | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| 4. Is the full/part time student a TANF recipient? | <input type="checkbox"/> | | <input type="checkbox"/> |
| 5. Is the full/part time student a single parent living with his/her Minor child who is not a dependant on another's tax return? | <input type="checkbox"/> | | <input type="checkbox"/> |

Penalties for misusing this form:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government, HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any employee of HUD, the PHA, or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretense concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than \$5000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief as may be appropriate against the officer or employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6) (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6) (7) and (8).

Print Name: _____

Signature: _____ Date: _____